Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA
MEMORANDUM
FOR : ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary

This refers to the Memorandum dated February 17, 2022, of DPWH Region V Director VIRGILIO
C. EDUARTE, CESO 1V, endorsing the request of District Engineer Nestor P. Gorimbao,
Camarines Sur 4% District Engineering Office, for the approval of Modification of the project under
the FY 2022 General Appropriations Act (GAA), to wit:

As per GAA/Original | As Modified
Project Description
UACS No. 320101107578000
Project ID: P006203161LZ

002: Protect Lives and Properties 002: Protect Lives and Properties

Flood Management - Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Management - Construction/ Maintenance of
Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction/Improvement of Flood Control Structure | Construction/Improvement of Flood Control Structure
along Sagpon River, Sta. 04555 - Sta. 1+542.5 along Sagpon River, Sta. 0+480 - Sta. 0+784.50
(downstream), Tigaon, Camarines Sur bothside (Upstream), Sta. 0+525 - Sta. 0+707
(L/S), Sta. 0+743 - Sta. 0+799 (L/S), Sta.
04555 - Sta. 0+643 (R/S), Sta. 0+682.50 -Sta.
0+799 (R/S), Sta. 2+055 - Sta. 2+617
bothside (Downstream), Tigaon, Camarines Sur

Physical . . Physical ) -
Target Unit Cost Allocation (P) _ Target Unit Cost Estimated Cost
w1 - cwil -
Construction of Construction of
Flood Mitigation | P 37,703.98 Flood Mitigation | P 37,703.98
Structure /Lineal meter P 82,025,000.00 Structure — /Linéal micher £ 82,025,000.00
2175.50 Lineal 2,175.50 Lineal
meters meters
EAO - P 2,975,000.00 EAO - £ 2,975,000.00
Total: | P 85,000,000 Total: | P 85,000,000
Justification:

e Change in limit due to the on-going iocally implemented project by LGU.
e  Physical target are attained based on the designed fiood control structure and the derivation of the
unit cost due to the prevailing materials, equipments and labor cost approved by the Department.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order. Hence,
the said request is hereby recommended for Acting Secretary’s consideration and approval.
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Undersecretary for Operations
Regions I, II,III, IV-A, V and CAR
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